Memo

To: HAAA

From: Evelyn Fine

Date: October 29, 2019

Subject: September 2019 Occupancy & Average Daily Rate Report

Overall Daytona Beach Area Occupancy decreased about 28%, to 42% in September 2019 from 59%
in September 2018.

The Daytona Beach Area Average Daily Rate decreased about 4%, to $99.70 in September 2019 from
$103.79 in September 2018.

The Daytona Beach Area Revenue per Available Room decreased about 31%, to $42.18 in September
2019 from $60.82 in September 2018.

Coastal Volusia County was under a mandatory evacuation order due to the threat of Hurricane Dorian
over Labor Day Weekend. Bad weather significantly impacted the Occupancy and Average Daily
Rate for the month of September.

EF/LK

Mid-Florida Marketing & Research, Inc.



HALIFAX AREA HOTEL/MOTEL
OCCUPANCY 2017 - 2019
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HALIFAX AREA HOTEL/MOTEL
AVERAGE DAILY RATE 2017 - 2019
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HALIFAX AREA HOTEL/MOTEL REV
PAR BY MONTH 2017 - 2019
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VOLUSIA HOTEL/MOTEL
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VOLUSIA HOTEL/MOTEL AVERAGE
DAILY RATE 2017 2019
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VOLUSIA HOTEL/MOTEL
REV PAR BY MONTH 2017 - 2019
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PARTICIPATING PROPERTIES
BY AREA SECTOR
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PARTICIPATING PROPERTIES
BY AREA SECTOR
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